CHEMICAL HERITAGE FOUNDATION

MICHAEL C. CARROLL

The Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences

Transcript of an Interview Conducted by

Arnold Thackray and Richard Sawyer

at

Coral Gables, Florida

on

4 March 1990

(With Subsequent Corrections and Additions)

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

This oral history is part of a series supported by a grant from the Pew Charitable Trusts based on the Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences. This collection is an important resource for the history of biomedicine, recording the life and careers of young, distinguished biomedical scientists and of Pew Biomedical Scholar Advisory Committee members.



THE BECKMAN CENTER FOR THE HISTORY OF CHEMISTRY

Oral History Program

RELEASE FORM

This document contains my understanding and agreement with the Center for History of Chemistry with respect to my participation in a tape-recorded interview conducted by Arnold Thackray and Richard Sawyer on 4 March 1990 . I have read the transcript supplied by the Center and returned it with my corrections and emendations.

- The tapes and corrected transcript (collectively called the 1. "Work") will be maintained by the Center and made available in accordance with general policies for research and other scholarly purposes.
- 2. I hereby grant, assign, and transfer to the Center all right, title, and interest in the Work, including the literary rights and the copyright, except that I shall retain the right to copy, use and publish the Work in part or in full until my death.
- The manuscript may be read and the tape(s) heard by scholars з. approved by the Center subject to the restrictions listed below. The scholar pledges not to quote from, cite, or reproduce by any means this material except with the written permission of the Center.
- I wish to place the following conditions that I have checked 4. below upon the use of this interview. I understand that the Center will enforce my wishes until the time of my death, when any restrictions will be removed.
 - a. \mathcal{V} No restrictions for access.
 - b. My permission required to quote, cite, or reproduce.
 - c. ____ My permission required for access to the entire document and all tapes.

This constitutes our entire and complete understanding.

(Signature) Alichael C. Carroll

(Date) Nov. 19, 1990

(Revised 24 February 1988)

This interview has been designated as Free Access.

One may view, quote from, cite, or reproduce the oral history with the permission of CHF.

Please note: Users citing this interview for purposes of publication are obliged under the terms of the Chemical Heritage Foundation Oral History Program to credit CHF using the format below:

Michael C. Carroll, interview by Arnold Thackray and Richard Sawyer, Coral Gables, Florida, 4 March 1990 (Philadelphia: Chemical Heritage Foundation, Oral History Transcript #0737).



Chemical Heritage Foundation Center for Oral History 315 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106



The Chemical Heritage Foundation (CHF) serves the community of the chemical and molecular sciences, and the wider public, by treasuring the past, educating the present, and inspiring the future. CHF maintains a world-class collection of materials that document the history and heritage of the chemical and molecular sciences, technologies, and industries; encourages research in CHF collections; and carries out a program of outreach and interpretation in order to advance an understanding of the role of the chemical and molecular sciences, technologies, and industries in shaping society.

MICHAEL C. CARROLL

1945	Born in Birmingham, Alabama on August 8
	Education
	Education
1968	B.B.A., Accounting, Texas Tech. University
1975	M.S., Biology, Southern Methodist University
1980	Ph.D., Immunology, University of Texas Health Science Center
	Professional Experience
	Oxford University, Oxford, U.K.
1980-1985	Research Fellow, Department of Biochemistry
	Boston Children's Hospital and Harvard Medical School
1985-1988	Assistant Professor, Pediatrics and Biological Chemistry
1988-1999	Associate Professor, Biology
1999-present	Professor of Pediatrics and Senior Investigator, Program in
Ĩ	Cellular and Molecular Medicine
	Honors

1980-1983	Postdoctoral Fellow, American Arthritis Foundation
1983-1986	Investigator, American Arthritis Foundation
1986	Pew Scholars in the Biomedical Sciences Award

ABSTRACT

Michael C. Carroll was born in Birmingham, Alabama, one of four children. His father worked as an engineer after serving in the United States Air Force, and his mother was a housewife and secretary. The family moved to Texas for Carroll's father's job when Carroll was about ten. Carroll obtained a business degree from Texas Tech University and moved to Dallas, Texas, to work in banking.

Becoming bored with banking, Carroll decided to try science. He entered Southern Methodist University as an undergraduate, continuing there for a master's degree and becoming interested in immunology. He obtained his PhD from University of Texas Health Science Center, where his advisor was Donald Capra; and there he began his interest in Complement C4. He moved to University of Oxford to work with Rodney Porter as a post-doctoral fellow where he cloned C4. He then accepted an appointment in Boston Children's Hospital and is now a professor in Harvard Medical School.

Carroll talks about funding and the ways in which funding drives areas of research, using as an example his own concentration on work in the less fashionable biology of complement, rather than pursuing MHC. He compares British and American science, specifically Harvard's and Oxford's. He explains the importance to him of things other than science, primarily family; and he describes the intersection of his science and religion.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Early Years

Born in Birmingham, Alabama; grew up mainly in Texas. Second of four children. Father was an engineer after serving in US Air Force; mother housewife, then secretary. Family background. Undergraduate years at Texas Tech University. Liked golf, social life. Began in electrical engineering, switched to business. Moved to Dallas, Texas, to work in bank. Secure but bored.

Discovering Science

Entered Southern Methodist University (SMU) as undergraduate, taking only science classes. Working in parasitology lab led to interest in immunology. Stayed at SMU for master's degree, but had project at University of Texas Health Science Center, obtained PhD in immunology there. In first graduate class; students in demand for lab work. Donald Capra his advisor. Interest in protein structure, especially major histocompatibility complex (MHC). First publication with Rodney Porter, who later became postdoc advisor. Subsequently moved to European lab.

Postdoctoral Work

Arthritis Foundation allowed foreign postdocs; pushed by Horace Judson to try England and molecular biology. Walter Bodmer and cloning complement genes. Difficulties of living in England. Porter's mentoring, management style, personality. Two years in George Brownlee's lab at University of Oxford. Funding. Polymorphism and disease susceptibility. Cloning C4; importance to immune response. Wanting to return to United States; wanting family and better pay.

Boston Children's Hospital

Accepts assistant professorship of pediatrics at Boston Children's Hospital with joint appointment in pediatrics department of Harvard Medical School. More about funding: National Institutes of Health, Pew Charitable Trusts, and Multiple Sclerosis Society. His lab composition. Typical day in his lab. French wife and two children. Leaving bench for more administrative responsibilities. "Harvard style": expand or drop out. British science *vs.* American; Oxford's *vs.* Harvard's. Funding agencies' emphasis on novel or fashionable science. Discarded mapping molecular biology in favor of biology of complement because of funding and Harvard environment. Keeping archive of his work. Religion.

1

5

13

22

INDEX

A

Arthritis Foundation, 13, 14, 18, 20, 29 Australia, 17

B

Baseman, Joel B., 20 Birmingham, Alabama, 1, 2, 26 Bodmer, Walter F., 16 Boston Children's Hospital, 22, 29 Boston, Massachusetts, 21, 24, 27 Brownlee, George G., 17, 18, 26, 27

С

C4 genes, 12, 16, 18, 20, 21 California, 13 Campbell, R. Duncan, 21, 27 Capra, J. Donald, 9, 10, 15, 26 cDNA, 16, 17, 18, 19 Chambon, Pierre, 15 Chance Vought Corporation, 2 China, 23 complement, 12, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 28 Cooper, Max D., 6

D

Dallas, Texas, 2, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 13, 14, 16 DNA, 7, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17, 26 Dodds, Alister W., 20

Е

Eighth Day of Creation, 14 England, 14, 16, 20, 21, 22, 24, 26, 27, 29 Europe, 1, 12, 13, 22

F

Finco, Oretta, 20 Flathead Indian, 1 Florey, Howard W., 18 Florida, 14

G

Germany, 1 Grand Prairie High School, 3 grants/funding, 15, 18, 20, 23, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29 *Greening of America, The*, 5

H

Harvard Medical School, 6, 23, 25, 26 Harvard University, 9, 24, 28 Health Science Center. *See*

I

Imperial Cancer Research Fund, 16

J

Japan, 1, 23 Judson, Horace Freeland, 14, 15

K

Khorana, Har Gobind, 10 Kunkel, Henry G., 10

L

Law, S.K., 20 London, England, 16, 22, 26

Μ

major histocompatibility complex, 9, 11, 13, 16, 19, 26, 27
Manchester, England, 26
Maryville, Tennessee, 1
Medical Research Council, 17, 20, 21, 26
MHC. *See* major histocompatibility complex
MRC. *See* Medical Research Council
Müller-Eberhard, Hans J., 13

Ν

Nashville, Tennessee, 1, 2 National Institutes of Health, 10, 13, 14, 23, 27, 29 National Multiple Sclerosis Society, 23 New York City, New York, 21 NIH. *See* National Institutes of Health Nirenberg, Marshall W., 10 Nobel Prize, 10, 17 Norway, 22

0

O'Malley, Bert W., 15

Р

Pew Scholars Program in the Biomedical Sciences, 23, 28
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 27
polymorphism, 19, 20, 27
Porter, Rodney R., 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 26, 27 *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences*, 11, 20
publish/publication, 11, 18, 21

R

religion, 1, 29 Republic National Bank, 4 Research Institute of Scripps Clinic, 13 RNA, 10, 16, 17 Rockefeller University, 10 Ronan, Montana, 1 Rosen, Fred S., 22, 23, 29

S

San Antonio, Texas, 1, 19, 20

San Diego, California, 14 Sanger, Frederick, 17 SMU. *See* Southern Methodist University Southern Methodist University, 5, 6, 7, 8, 12 Sweden, 22

Т

Tennessee, 4 Texas, 3 Texas Tech University, 3 Tonegawa, Susumu, 15, 17 Toulouse, France, 24

U

U.S. *See* United States of America U.S. Army Air Forces, 1 Ubelaker, John E., 8 United States of America, 1, 19, 20 University of California, Los Angeles, 6 University of Cambridge, 17 University of Oxford, 12, 14, 16, 17, 21, 22, 24, 26, 27 Sir William Dunn School of Pathology, 17, 18 University of Pennsylvania, 6 University of Texas Health Science Center, 6, 8, 19 University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, 6 University of Vermont, 10

Y

Yugoslavia, 12